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ADDENDUM 1 
 

Request for Qualifications for Professional Cultural Resources Consulting Services 
Chapel Hill, NC 

 
 

BID:    A/E 26-003 
DATE: October 31, 2025 
 
This Addendum provides answers to the questions we have received. Listed below are the 
questions received and our responses: 
 
QUESTION: Reading the RFP, there is no mention of GPR and the parcel is described as 
“undeveloped and largely wooded.” Is the parcel sufficiently clear of vegetation to utilize 
remote sensing (GPR) to aid in the investigation of unmarked burials? 

 
ANSWER: Approximately 1-1.5 acres has been cleared using a forestry mulcher to minimize 
ground disturbance. The remainder of the site has not been cleared. 
 
QUESTION: Will the parcel be partially/fully cleared of trees to facilitate the use of ground 
penetrating radar? 
 
ANSWER: Approximately 1-1.5 acres has been cleared using a forestry mulcher to minimize 
ground disturbance. The remainder of the site has not been cleared, and further clearing of the site 
can be discussed with the selected firm. 
 
QUESTION: Should any survey work on West Chapel Hill Cemetery property be 
anticipated? 
 
ANSWER: No survey work on the West Chapel Hill Cemetery property is anticipated. 
 
QUESTION: Are there concerns with sediment runoff and/or drainage issues that would 
warrant protective measures – such as silt fencing? 
 
ANSWER: There are no specific concerns about sediment runoff and/or drainage issues, but 
reasonable protective measures may be required. 
 
QUESTION: Are there concerns for impacts to protected plant, animal and insect species that 
must be addressed before any archaeological field studies begin? 
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ANSWER: An environmental review of the site has already been completed, and no concerns were 
cited regarding potential impacts to protected plant, animal, and insect species. 
 
QUESTION: Are there prohibitions on construction hours? (Mon-Friday only? 24 hour 
operations, etc.) 
 
ANSWER: Work is generally expected to take place during normal weekday business hours and 
must comply with all relevant local regulations. 
 
QUESTION: Due to site location, is there limited ingress/ egress to the site? 
 
ANSWER: There is one primary point of ingress/egress on the site located on Jay Street east of the 
West Chapel Hill Cemetery. 
 
QUESTION: Due to close proximity to rail road, will coordination with rail company be 
expected? 
 
ANSWER: Coordination with the rail company is not expected. All work will take place on Town-
owned property. 
 
QUESTION: Will site security be provided by the City during off-hour (non-working) times 
to protect the integrity of any excavation sites during the survey? 

 
ANSWER: The Town will not be providing site security during off-hour times. 
 
QUESTION: At the bottom of Page 2, Statement of Qualifications..., #3 - it is stated the cover 
letter is included in the 10-page limit. Right after that near the top of Page 3 it states, "A one-
page cover letter does not count towards the page limit." Can you confirm the page count and 
if a cover letter is or is not part of that count? i.e., max 10 or 11 pages including the cover 
letter. 
 
ANSWER: There is a 10-page limit on submissions, but a one-page cover letter or introductory 
letter will not be counted against the page count limit. 
 
QUESTION: Do you anticipate a geophysical survey to be included in this contract? If so, 
what is the anticipated timeline of completion for the geophysical survey aspect of the 
contract? 
 
ANSWER: A geophysical survey is not expected to be part of this contract. 
 
QUESTION: What is the expected work completion date? 
 
ANSWER: We anticipate work will be completed by December 2025 or January 2026, conditions 
permitting. 
 
QUESTION: What does the review process look like for this contract? 
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ANSWER: A full scope of work and contract terms will be determined after a firm is selected. The 
Town will enter into a contract with the firm once the scope and terms are agreed upon by both 
parties. The contract will be subject to standard internal contract review processes. 
 
QUESTION: Could you please clarify if a proposed scope of work is expected at this stage of 
the selection process, or is the Town only requiring each firm's statement of qualifications and 
proposed personnel resumes? In the RFP document, Page 1 states that the selected firm would 
develop a scope in coordination with the Town; however, on Page 3, it is stated that our 
statement of qualifications should include an understanding and approach to the project's 
scope of work. 
 
ANSWER: A proposed scope of work is not required at this stage of the selection process. A full 
scope of work will be developed with the Town after a firm is selected. Please refer to the Project 
Background and Scope of Services sections for project details. 
 
QUESTION: Does the Town expect the entire 7-acre property to be tested for unmarked 
burials, or can the exact acreage that needs to be tested be addressed at the scope development 
stage of the project? 
 
ANSWER: The exact acreage to be tested will be determined after a firm is selected but is estimated 
to be no more than 1-2 acres. The Town will discuss with the selected firm if more acreage will be 
tested. 


